CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the **Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee**

held on Thursday, 22nd September, 2016 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor J Wray (Chairman)

Councillors H Davenport, N Mannion, A Martin, M Parsons and B Roberts

17 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors G Barton and M Hardy

18 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Consideration was give to the minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2016.

RESOLVED

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

19 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest

20 WHIPPING DECLARATIONS

There were no whipping declarations

21 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

There were no members of the public present wishing to speak

22 20MPH SPEED LIMITS OUTSIDE SCHOOLS

The Committee gave consideration to an update on the 3 year programme to deliver 20mph advisory limits outside schools. In the first year 125 new signs and flashing units had been installed outside 50 schools and the feedback from schools had been positive.

During the consultation process, schools were offered the opportunity to meet with highway officers to discuss the details of the speed limit scheme and their specific requirements. The meetings resulted in the following outcomes:

• An increase to the size of speed limit originally proposed and in some cases the installation of additional signs.

- Setting the timings for the flashing lights to suit the individual needs of the schools.
- Increase to the size of existing School Keep Clear markings.

Speed surveys had been carried out at 5 schools prior to the introduction of the 20 mph speed limits. The locations chosen represented a cross section of the different environments such as rural, urban, main roads and local roads. Further surveys would be carried out to determine whether or not there had been a reduction in speed. The total cost for year 1 was £260,000, as the original estimate was £296,000, a 12% saving had been made.

Installation of speed limits, new signs and flashing units for the 2nd year programme would begin in October 2016 and be completed by January 2017.

The Committee agreed that a press release should be issued to highlight the good news story

RESOLVED

That the scheme be supported a press release be issued, highlighting the good news story.

23 QUARTER 1 ANSA AND ORBITAS REPORTS

Consideration was given to the first quarter reports for Ansa and Orbitas. Overall the Environmental Services Commissioning budget was forecasting a £104,000 overspend for 2016/17 against a net £27.2m budget.

Ansa continued to successfully meet performance targets across all areas of work. Since the Ansa report was produced customer satisfaction data survey results had been released by the Council showing overall customer satisfaction for the waste service at 90 % having risen from its 2014 base line level of 75% prior to formation of Ansa.

There was a shortfall forecast in markets income for the year of £45,000. This primarily related to Macclesfield indoor and outdoor markets where trader occupancy levels continued to reduce for a variety of reasons. Some mitigation may be possible by way of small 'invest to save' works to refresh vacant units and reduced start up rent for newcomers. Negotiations over the projected transfer of Crewe Markets to Crewe Town Council were continuing.

With regard to bin collections, It was highlighted that a neighbouring authority had recently conducted an audit of assisted pull outs, members requested details of how Ansa ensured it was not assisting with pull outs that were no longer required.

Members commended the improvement works at the parks, however suggested that maintenance standards around the edges and car parks could be improved. Within Bereavement Services it was anticipated that there would be an income shortfall of £48,000 for the year taking into account a number of variants throughout the year. During the first quarter, Crewe Crematorium became fully operational from May 2016 after an extensive refurbishment programme, offset by a period of down time at Macclesfield Crematorium due to emergency replacement of the lining in June 2016.

The refurbishment works were now completed so a gradual recovery of business benefiting from the improved and more attractive facilities was anticipated.

Members agreed that that KPIs needed to be tightened and more customer focused. R Kemp highlighted that the KPI's could not be altered until the contract was due for extension. He reported that In the meantime, Orbitas conducted it own benchmarking exercises thwhich could be shared with the Committee.

RESOLVED

- 1. That the reports be received.
- 2. That the Committee receive information on assisted bin pull outs.
- 3. That Orbitas be requested to share its benchmarking statistics with the Committee.

24 WORK PROGRAMME

Consideration was given to the work programme. It was agreed that the following amendments would be made:

- Results of Household Waste Centres Review be added to the work programme for November 2016.
- TSSL performance report be considered at the meeting scheduled to be held in October 2016.
- The implications of the buses bill be considered at the informal meeting scheduled to be held in December 2016.

RESOLVED

That the work programme be amended to reflect the items highlighted above.

25 FORWARD PLAN

Consideration was given to the areas of the forward plan which fell within the remit of the Committee.

RESOLVED

That the forward plan be received

The meeting commenced at 10.30 am and concluded at 12.10 pm

Councillor J Wray (Chairman)